
FEDERAL RESERVE BANK
O F

PHILADELPHIA
D E P A R T M E N T  O F

Re s e a r c h  a n d  S t a t is t ic s

December 22, 1937

Miss Elsie Raekstraw, Librarian 
Board of Governors 
of the Federal Reserve System 
Washington, D. C.
Dear Miss Raekstraw:-

For reference and research purposes please 
furnish us with the following publication:

1. a copy of Mr. Eccles1 address before 
the American Farm Bureau Federation 
on "Slump not due to high taxes but 
to costs"

Address to: Library
Federal Reserve Bank 
P. 0. Box 1910 
Phila., Pa.

We appreciate greatly your courtesy and 
cooperation in supplying us with various reference 
material.

Very truly yours, 
Per • 2ft.

k
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December ¿7, 1937»

Miss Florence M. Hartman,
Library,
Federal Reserve Bank of Philadelphia,
Philadelphia, Pennsylvania.
Dear Miss Hartman:

In accordance with your request of December 
¿¿¡d addressed to Miss hackstraw, there is enclosed a 
copy of Chairman Eccles1 address before the Mierican 
Farm Bureau Federation in Chicago on December 14th.

Very truly yours,

Elliott Thurston, 
Special Assistant 
to the Chairman.

enclosure

Digitized for FRASER 
http://fraser.stlouisfed.org/ 
Federal Reserve Bank of St. Louis



FEDERAL RESERVE BANK 
O F

PHILADELPHIA
D E P A R T M E N T  O F

Re s e a r c h  a n d  S t a t is t ic s

December 29, 1937

Mr. Elliott ¿‘hurston, Special Assistant
to the Chairman
Board of Governors of the
Federal Reserve System
Washington, D. C.
Dear *£r. Thurstons-

The Library is in receipt of a copy of
Chairman Eccles1 address before the iynerican Farm
Bureau Federation in Chicago on December 14th which
is hereby gratefully acknowledged.

Very truly yours, 
Library
^er: ~?7).
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